


ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

(INCORPORATED)

O]cla}zoma Agricultural a.m'l Mec]mnical Co”ege

STILLWATER, OKLAHOMA
May 20, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doe:

We will send financial statement and check for your percentage
of basketball game here in Stillwater within the next ten days.

In regard to our games next year, we can play you here in Still-

St water on December 10, It will be impossible for us to play before
the 10th. We could return the game sometime in February if you p
will tell me the open dates you have in that month. From the Z —— ;’; %?
looks of our schedule, it would be impossible for us to play in A
January. ?

I think it was a very fine gesture on your pai't to ask the NCAA
to refund the 20% take in Oklahoma City. There was enough money
made in Kansas City to assure the success of the tournament.

I haven't had a chance to see you since the game in Kansss City,
but I think Indiana was certainly hot and played away over their
head. I would hate to meet & ball c¢lub every week that could hit
like they did. I don't believe your boys hit as well as they did
in the regular season., I think you are to be congratulated on the
finish your team made. It was certainly fine to have someone from
this section of the country in the finals. The kick 1 got cut of
the tournament was when you defeated Southern California.

Looking forwerd to hearing from you in regard to the dates, I am,

Sincerely, yours,

. I Sba

He Po 1Dba
Director of Athletics.

HPI:RS
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INSURANCE

1 916 WALNUT STREET BUILDING
1 KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
PHONE HARRISON 0102

D
CQ

| | | December 2, 1940

| |

| @ D F. C. Allen

{ | i Director of Phvsicsl Education
i University of Kansas

Fﬁ 1 Lawrence
Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:
H | Thank vou for vour letter of November 30.

i . The XK. C. A. C. Gymnasium will be available all of Sunaday
i ' morning and in the afternoon until 2:00 P. M.

‘ i T called Parke €arroll and told him of your Dléns for the
.ﬂ | meeting and he will be very glad to assist in any way and
1 1B it vill not be necessary for you to inform him by letter.

__ If vou would like to have two of the Naismith League Teams
1 1 st the gymnasium Sunday for demonstration purposes, ¥ am

1 sure they would be very glad to be present. Please iniorm
1 me if vou would like to have these boys and I will make
" srrangements.

| | I will be unable to accept your game with Oklahoma A. & M.
{ { on February 17 at Stillweter as 1 have already accepted the
i Jowa State-Oklahoma game at Ames on this date.

i 1!

rike Car“oll and myself will be very glad to assist you

| P 8
I|“€3¢”” in every way possible for a successful interpertation meetin
i§ A g & | -

With kindest personal regards and best wishes, 1 am

oincerely yours,

/
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Dre F.C.Allen
University of Ransas
Lawrence,Kans,

Dear Dr, Allen:

Thanks for yours of Nov. 27 regarding the K.U. vs, A.=l,
basketball series,

I regret that I will be unable to officlate in this
important serlies because 1t will be necessary for me
to report at the Blues! Spring training camp before
the March 11 date, However, I am open February 17.

It was a fine series last year and I enjoyed working
the games in Lawrence and Stillwater as much as any

that I handled all year,

Thanks again for the Opportunity and with Dest
regards,

Sincerely,

Warro 11
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
AUSTIN

DEPARTMENT OF s
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS December 3, 1940

Mr, Forrest C. Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr, Allen:

I received your letter regarding the officials for our
gameswhich will be plaved next Monday and Tuesday nights.
I feel sure that Don Elser is O, K., but I had rather have
the Big Six officials. I saw O'Sullivan work in the
N.C.A.A. tournament and was very much impressed with his
officiating. It would please me very much if you could
use him for umpire in both of our games, |

Looking forward to a visit with you and Mrs. Allen, I am

Yours silncere

;’-’y 9
y 1
.-r

fﬁﬁack Gray
.. Basketball Coach
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
AUSTIN

DEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

OFFICE OF THE BUSINESS MANAGER

Mey 27, 1940

Dre Forrest Ce Allen
Varsity Basketball Coach
University of Kansas

Lewrence, Kensas

Dear Dre. Allen:

I have your letter of May 1l and have delayed replying
until now because of certain schedule complications.

As outlined in the last paragraph of your letter, we
could meet Kensas at Lawrence an December 9 and 10,
1940 under a guarantee of $2004,00 for each game,

You may consider this letter as & definite acceptance
of those dates and you may look for our team to be in
Lawrence at that time,

With best wishes and regards, 1 am

Very sincerely yours

é@ SRa

Ed Olle
Business Manager
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
AUSTIN

DEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

OFFICE OF THE BUSINESS MANAGER

April 19, 1940

Dre. Forrest C. Allen
Athletic Department

University of Kansas
Leawrence, Kansas

Dear Dre. Allen:

I spoke with Jack Gray this morning regarding dates for
the Kensas=Texas basketball gemes to be played at
Lawrence sometime during this coming December.

1T 1s our plan to play Kensas, Oklehoma A & 1M, and the
University of Oklahome on the same trip. We hope to arrange,
subjecT to approval of the three schools, the following = -
schedule:

Ugcember 13 TUniversity of Kansas at Lawrence
14 University of Kensas at Lawrence
16 Oklshoma A & M et Stillwater
17 University of Oklahoma at Norman

I shall eppreciate your writing me if the dates mentioned
above for Kensas are satisfactory to youe.

With best wishes snd regards, I am

Very sincerely yours

g
‘@@0—» T

Ed Olle
Business Ilanesger

FOsAA



R;.ymond Nichols has just called this afternoon
to say that December 15th, which is the last Sunday
before 'I:hé Christmas hoiidﬁys s 18 usually g.lven
over to the Christmas vesperse In that case it
“would lm.rdiy be possible to have the basketball
h'games the e, nights before the Vesperse He

suggests you talkwith Dean Swarthout.



THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
AUSTIN

DEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

Mey 8, 1540

Dre. Forrest C. Allen
Basketball Coeach

University of Kensas
Lawrence, Kanseas

Dear Dr. Allen:

This is to confirm definite acceptence of December 13
and 14, 1940, as the dates for two basketball gemes

between the University of Kensas and the University of
Texas at Lawrence under a guarantee of $200,00 for

each gallS e

You may look for our team to be in Lawrence on the
ebove dates for these gamess

With best wishes and regards, I am

Very sincerely yours

Gooce

Ed Olle
Business Manager

EQsAA






THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
AUSTIN

April 9, 1940

DEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

Dr. Forrest C. Allen, Basketball Coach

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear DUr. Allen H

I am completing my pre=-conference schedule and
would like for you to send me tentative dates
for our two games this year at Lawrence.

My team will not be studded with as many indi-
vidual stars as it was last year but I bellieve
we can make a better showing than we did this

past season.

I would like for you to send me these dates at
your earliest convenience,

Yours sincerely

ck Gray
asketball Coach

JG:RH
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
AUSTIN

January 29, 1940

DEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Mr. Forrest C. Allen, Diresctor
Physical Education Department
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

Replying to your letter of January 24, I suggest that you sub-
mit several dates that would be acceptable for the two games
of basketball in Lawrencees The basketball schedule is made
out rather late here. In fact it is not made out until the
spring meeting. You can rest assured that we will co-operate

with you to the fullest extent as I am very anxious for the
contract to be fulfilled,

Jack's team is off to a pretty good start but of ecourse there
1s a lot of swift current ahead.

We moved a little in football last fall and, from all indica-
tions, I believe we can hold our own and maybe we can advance

a little bit in '40, and sometime, and let's hope it will not
be too far removed, we can be a real contender.

We follow you with a lot of intereste ' It is an annual affair
for me to congratulate you on your fine team. It looks like

you have another one this year, so I want to extend very best
wishes,

Sincerely yours

De £'e Bigle
DXB :RH












